TO: San Francisco Taxi Color Schemes and Medallion Holders

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement & Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services
DATE: February 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Super Bowl Event Taxi Stands *Updated*

Please note that Super Bowl LX will take place on February 8, 2026, with events taking place in San
Francisco between January 30, 2026 and February 9, 2026.

The taxi stand at the W Hotel (692 Howard Street) is active and may be used to serve the event
area. *Those with a valid need for local access to closed streets via taxi vehicle may

approach a Parking Control Officer at the access point for assistance.

For additional information regarding street closures and taxi stand locations please go here.
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https://www.sfmta.com/super-bowl-lx-2026
https://www.sfmta.com/travel-updates/super-bowl-experience-soma-february-3-7-2026#streetclosures
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BAHC Live!

February 3, 2026 through
February 7, 2026.

Yerba Buena Gardens
750 Howard Street,

San Francisco, CA, 94103

Temporary Taxi stands are
located on Larkin, northbound,
between Grove and Hayes.
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https://www.sfbayareasuperbowl.com/super-bowl-lx-events/bahc-live-san-francisco-fan-zone
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Street, San Francisco,
CA

Temporary Taxi stands
are located at Golden
Gate Avenue,
eastbound, between
Jones and Taylor.
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https://tasteofthenfl.com/

STUDIO 60 MUSIC FEST
Friday, February 6, 2026
7:00pm Sting

Saturday, February 7, 2026
7:00 pm The Killers

Temporary Taxi stands are
located at Baker at Jefferson
St, southbound.
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https://www.palaceoffinearts.org/event/super-bowl-lx-studio-60---sting
https://www.palaceoffinearts.org/event/super-bowl-lx-studio-60---the-killers
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